10 INDUSTRIAL AVENUE, Surte 3
ManwaH, NJ 07430

Transcend Wireless PrONE: 201684.0033

FAX: 201.684.0066

July 7, 2017

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: TS-T-Mobile 028-160708
T-Mobile Site Id CTHAO59E
355 New London Road (Rt. 85), Colchester, CT

Notice of Construction Complete

Dear Attorney Bachman,

This office represents T-Mobile Northeast LLC (“T-Mobile”) and has been retained to notify the
Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) that the exempt modification decision conditions have been met and
constructed in accordance with the documentation provided at the time of filing.

The Council acknowledged the above referenced T-Mobile notice of exempt modification on August 5
2016. T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications were
complete as of May 26, 2017.

’

Sincerely,

\ |

Jennifer Dupont

Project Coordinator

Transcend Wireless LLC on behalf of T-Mobile
10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3

Mahwah, NJ 07430



